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PROVINCES OF ENHANCER PROJECT 
 

PROJECT REFERENCE: ENHANCER 

 
CLARIFICATION N° 01 

Updated on 20 April 2021 

 
 
ICMPD would like to confirm the following update in the Tender Dossier documents:  
 
The following questions of general interest to all prospective tenderers have been raised in the 
course of the tender procedure.  
 
 
Question 1:  
 
In the ToR under section 4.2 Specific Work there is a statement as follows:  

 "Results of the Survey Study conducted with entrepreneurs and potential 
entrepreneurs as part of Entrepreneurial Ecosystems is finalised and will be shared with 
the Contractor depending on the finalisation of the reports”. 

 
Could you please clarify whether the Tenderer bidding for this project is expected to conduct a 
Survey Study or not?  
 
 
Answer 1:  
 
Please note that Tenderer is not expected to design and conduct a Survey study. A Survey Study 

conducted for entrepreneurs and potential entrepreneurs amongst Syrian under Temporary 

Protection (SuTP) and Local Host Community(LHC) members has already been finalised. Survey 

data will be shared with the Contractor by ICMPD. 

Tenderer is only expected to make a semi-structured in-depth interview. Please see details of 

the interview on page 6 of ToR. 
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Question 2: 
How many reports are expected to be prepared in this study?  

 

Answer 2:  
As stated in ToR under section 7.1 Reporting Requirements section 2 Reports (Local 
Entrepreneurial Ecosystems Reports including Upgrading Plans) in total for two provinces 
(Şanlıurfa and Gaziantep) will be prepared.  

 

 

Question 3:  

In the ToR under section 4.2 Specific Work there is a specific row inside the Activity Table for 
Draft Reports as follows:  

Activity  Deadline Output/s 

Submission of Draft Reports 
(Local Entrepreneurial 
Ecosystems Report for two 
provinces)  

No later than eight (6) 
weeks after the start of the 
implementation 

2 Reports for 2 
provinces 

 

Could you please clarify whether the submission deadline for Draft Reports is no later than six 
(6) weeks as stated in number inside the parenthesis or eight (8) weeks as stated in letters?  

 

Answer 3:  
Please kindly note that submission deadline for Draft Reports is no later than six (6) weeks after 
the start of implementation.  

Remaining 4 weeks are reserved for approval stage, which includes revisions and finalisation of 
the Reports and the Final Reports will be submitted no later than ten (10) weeks after the start 
of implementation 
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